PLANNING & BUILDING

MEMO

To: Teton County Board of County Commissioners
From: Ryan Hostetter, Principal Long-Range Planner
Date: February 15, 2022

Subject: LDR Text Amendment (AMD2021-0006) Postponement Request

The above-referenced application, AMD2021-0006, concerning Wildlife Feeding and
Bear Conflict Area Standards, was originally scheduled to be heard before the Board of
County Commissioners at its February 15, 2022, meeting. However, during the January
24, 2022, Planning Commission hearing, the Planning Commission continued this item to
their February 28, 2022, meeting. Because of this, staff is requesting a postponement of
this item for the Board’s review.

Staff respectfully requests that the Board postpone AMD2021-0006 to April 12, 2022,
so that staff and the Planning Commission have ample time to consider public
comments and incorporate any changes prior to the Board’s review.

Suggested Motion:
“l move to postpone AMD2021-0006, Wildlife Feeding and Bear Conflict Area Standards,

to the meeting of April 12, 2022, to allow staff and the Planning Commission more time
to draft and make recommendations on the proposed text amendments.”



	MEMO

